
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091000 Sale Date - 6/3/2009

Since this project is so electricly/asphalt heavy would it be possible to drop the contractor participation percentage to %30?

Question Submitted: 5/15/2009

The Department respectfully declines to change the WT percentage.

1Question Number:

  1.  Bid item 346 has 1 each.  Part 3 of the plans has 2 each bridges shown.  Is the intent to buy only one bridge?2.  For 
construction sequencing purposes, do we consider part 2 and part 3 to follow part 1?

Question Submitted: 5/15/2009

        1.  Refer to Bid Item 353 for the other bridge in Part 3.2.  Not necessarily.  Consider all of the work as integrated 

into one project with one schedule. Refer to General Notes in each of the plan parts for some specific scheduling 

and coordination that needs to occur.

2Question Number:

Bid Ref. 116 calls for a Pull Box, As per Plan. The detail on pg. 184 does not show the required dimensions of the box as well as 
the wall thickness of the box. Could you please provide the appropriate dimensions of the box and any other requirements for the 
box that are not shown in the detail?

Question Submitted: 5/22/2009 3Question Number:

On Part 3, sheet 2 of 24 states that a golf course architect will administrate the improvements.  Would you please provide the 
name of architectural firm and the architect in charge of this project?

Question Submitted: 5/22/2009

The Golf Course Architect will be working for and represent the Owners interests and coordination during 

construction will be through ODOT. The note also says "all communications with the golf course architect shall be 

through the engineer", therefore, ODOT respectfully declines to provide this information at this time. 

4Question Number:

Per the plans & the proposal, Ref# 74 is calling for 102" .064 5xl CMP.  According to supplemental spec 800, the wall thickness 
should be .109.  Could you please clarify which material should be used. 

Question Submitted: 5/26/2009 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


